

ADA Meeting Minutes December 8, 2016

+ Call Meeting to order at 6:30p.m.

+ Present in Attendance:

- ✓ Jack Farr
- ✓ Robin Waizenegger
- ✓ Valerie Maginsky
- ✓ Katie Horsham (via telephone)
- ✓ Regis Foster
- ✓ Jennifer Foster

+ Agenda

- It was noted that the Common Council will propose in the 2017 Budget an ADA budget line of \$4,000
 - Orange County is going to purchase three side walk crossing set lights
 - A discussion was held regarding in the City Hall 1st Handicap parking space, if the space can be extended to the grass area of the space, so if a person who uses a wheel chair can easily wheel right up to the ramp. This will be looked at in the Spring time when the weather gets warmer.
 - The Ramp at City Hall needs to be wider and replaced. This will be looked at in the Spring time when the weather gets warmer.
 - It was noted that the grievance procedure needs to be published in the newspaper and on the city's website.
 - It was suggested that there should be automatic door openings to building entrances that the city owns. In particular, two of them at City Hall will be looked at, in the front and side parking lot. The DPW Building and the Port Jervis Youth Center will be looked at in the future.
 - Valerie will look into grants to help support funding for this all to take place.
- + Next ADA Meeting will be Wednesday, February 16th 2017 at 6:30p.m. in the Mayors conference room.
- + Meeting Adjourned at 7p.m.

